Transcript Legend for Microfiche Records

Release of Transcript

The information on this document is considered personally identifiable information from the academic records of a student. In accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, this disclosure is made upon the condition that you will not disclose the information to any other party (except your officers, employees, and agents pursuant to the purpose for which the disclosure is made) without obtaining prior written consent of the student. Transcripts that have been issued directly to students will be marked "Issued to Student". This transcript is a record of the student's academic performance and standing only. The transcript is official with the seal of the College and the signature of the College's Executive Director of Records and Registration.

Test for Authenticity

Please hold document to light to verify watermark in the paper. Alteration or forgery of this document may be a criminal offense. The original document is light gold in color. A black and white document is not the original and should not be accepted as an official institutional document. If you have questions about this document please contact our office at 609-771-2141.

Length of Semester

Prior to 1972-73: Eighteen (18) weeks Fall 1972 to Spring 1991: Sixteen (16) weeks Fall 1991 to Present: Fifteen (15) weeks

Unit of Credit

Semester Hours (Each fifty-three (53) minutes of recitation per week, per semester, and 110 minutes of Laboratory per week, per semester generally yields one semester hour of credit).

Course Numbers Since Fall 1972

The three digit number which follows the alphabetical abbreviations generally to be interpreted as follows: 000=no credit towards graduation; 100=open to all students; 200=open to all students who have the prerequisites; 300=professional or advanced course, normally not open to freshmen; 400=professional or advanced course normally not open to sophomores; 500=graduate course (seniors with permission); 600=graduate only

Graduation Requirements Effective Fall 2001

- 128 semesters hours needed in all undergraduate programs in the School of Business and all BA programs in the School of Culture and Society except secondary education programs; the BS in law and justice; the BS in mathematics (statistics) and the BSN in the School of Nursing.
- A minimum of 128 semester hours needed in all other programs, except Engineering Science which required 133 semester hours.

Effective June 1997 through Summer 2001

- 120 semester hours needed in all undergraduate programs in the School of Business and all BA programs in the School of Arts and Sciences except secondary education programs; the BS in law and justice; and the BSN in the School of Nursing.
- A minimum of 128 semester hours needed in all other programs, except Engineering Science which requires 133 semester hours.

From May 1969 through December 1976

- ▶ 124 semester hours were required.
- Semester hour requirements for graduate programs vary according to the program.

Dean's List Requirements

Twelve or more credits with assigned letter grades in any semester and a 3.5 cumulative average GPA.

Grade Points

	Prior to 1958-59	Fall 1958 to Summer 1994	Effective Fall 1994
Α	11.00	4.00	4.00
A-	10.00	n/a	3.67
B+	9.00	n/a	3.33
В	8.00	3.00	3.00
B-	7.00	n/a	2.67
C+	6.00	n/a	2.33
С	5.00	2.00	2.00
C-	4.00	n/a	1.67
D+	3.00	n/a	1.33
D	2.00	1.00	1.00
D-	1.00	n/a	n/a
F	0.00	0.00	0.00
WF	n/a	0.00	0.00

Other Grades

The grade of D is not used in the graduate school. Other grades not used in the computation of the student's GPA are: AU=Audit, CR=Credit by Exam, CD=Credit (Ungraded Option), ND=No Credit (Ungraded Option), I=Incomplete, IP=In Progress, NR= Not Recorded; P=Pass (Undergraduate Level P=D or higher; Graduate Level P=B or higher), R=Study Abroad Experience, T=Transfer Credit, U=Unsatisfactory, W=Withdrawn, WD=Withdrawn from school before deadline, WP=Withdrawn passing after deadline.

DISCLAIMER

This legend is for reference purposes <u>only</u>. It is to be used as an explanatory guide for the information found on The College of New Jersey's official and unofficial transcripts. Unauthorized reproduction of this legend, for purposes other than those stated above, is prohibited.

The Office of Records And Registration

